‘Our Ref: 29S.EF2022

Dr ] Derham .
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquaters, PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate

‘Co Wexford
3rd October 2006
Re: Waste to Energy Facility at Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg
Peninsula, Dublin 4.
DearSir, _ _____ _ _ _ .. e o _

An Bord Pleanala

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent submission in relation to the above-mentioned
proposed developmentand will take it into considerationin its determinationof the matter.

Please note that the proposed development shall not be carried out unless the Board has

approved it or approved it with conditions. \}09/

&
If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the g\ﬁﬁersigned officer of the
Board. 0&i’§\ '
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Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala requ;?é:&s% number in any correspondence

or telephone contact with the Board. S’
S
KO
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Yours faithfully, <<°0Q$
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Seeo Wé:/ &
; §
Joseph Reilly )

Administrative Assistant
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64 Srdid Maoilbhride.
Baile Atha Cliath .

Tel: (01) 858 8100
LoCall: 1890 275 175
Fax: (01) 872 2684

Web.http//www.pleanalaic
cmail:bord@pleanala.ie

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.
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